Qller, (Fct

Ire Erwin Cohan

- 4208 We VenBuren, Ch
Chicago, Ilnmis

m'. Allen Poll
1501 8. Kenneth Avee
chim. I1linois

Dear Trwin and Allens

On Februvary 12 I wrote you in response to youwr undated letter
which you sent me previous hwm'itins. I explained our tuition fee
*boyouinthat lottor.

In eddition to this tuition thar. would be & matriculation
fu of $204003 you pey that but onces Then there is the student health
fee of $10400 a year, or §5.00 & semester, and an activity fee of §12475
for the yeare 1 am sure if you have studied the uﬁl%youtnngetm
this information Irom ite

on April 15 I ean apuking at mylord. Fengag at their Athletie
~ Banquet, which is located out in western Kansas, However, I will be
hnmwdlubmnutumrlmmMmew. orooum, I will
return on April 16, Irmhoyamumuhtoomdmlwuldmsm
to see you both and talk with yous

I might tell you, however, that I have not built my bnknthlll
teams on solicitetions of athletes because of their athletic ebility, but
rather on their academic standinge I you boys do come I would Dbe ;ild
to have you bring along the transoript of your grades so that we might
see what tyve of students you are.

| my office is located in Robinson Cymmagium, and you will notice
& sign eabovwe the door, "Department of Physical Edmtiun.' I will be

happy to see youe

Director of Fhysical Education and Reeorsation
Varsity Basketball and Baseball Coach




